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Jjwluna@LunalLawNashville.com

April 25,2018

Chairman David Jones

c/o Sharla Dillon

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
502 Deaderick Street, 4™ Floor
Nashville, TN 37243

Re:  Chattanooga Gas Company
TPUC Docket No. 18-00017

Dear Chairman Jones:

Chattanooga Gas Company’s (“CGC”) is hereby filing amendments and revisions to its
responses to the Consumer Protection and Advocate Division’s (“CPAD”) First Round of
Discovery Requests. All of the enclosed have been provided previously to the CPAD.

In addition to finding a few clerical mistakes and missing attachments, there have been
various conversations with CPAD that have resulted in amendments and revisions to the
responses heretofore filed.

Included herein on the public CD (set of 5 CDs enclosed) are updates to the following
CPAD First Discovery that contain clerical or inadvertent omissions:

CPAD-1-3 Missing attachments
CPAD-1-14 Mislabeled and replaced response

Included in the CD marked Confidential (set of 5 CDs enclosed) are a confidential
response and a confidential attachment which are also clerical or inadvertent omissions to the
following discovery responses:

CPAD-1-92 Missing unredacted version
CPAD-1-141a Confidential missing attachment
CPAD-1-148 Header correction only in attachments

Also included in the enclosed public CD and pursuant to discussions with the CPAD are
revised responses to the first round discovery as follows:
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CPAD-1-6
CPAD-1-7
CPAD-1-8
CPAD-1-17a
CPAD-1-24
CPAD-1-85
CPAD-1-86
CPAD-1-118
CPAD-1-188

Please do not hesitate to contact me if yo
incergly,

questions or concerns.

Enclosures

cc: Monica Smith-Ashford, Esq.
Vance Broemel, Esq.
Wayne Irvin, Esq.
Henry Walker, Esq.
Floyd Self, Esq.



